Logo001}1909
= .

400163433254

- (Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #) W}

T W J MAII; \(N\\QO\

{Business Entity Name) . - @

{Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status . : . -

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Cffice Use Only




< _ Page 1 of 1

Malave, Erin M.

From: Krieg, Valerie [vkrieg@jones-foster.comj
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2009 3.06 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change

Please change the mailing address and street address of the principal office of the following Limited Liability
Companies:

Paddock Partnerships, LLC — Document No. -beSeS0a81

Please change from 701 5. Olive Avenue, Suite 115, West Palm Beach, FL 33401 to 701 S. Qlive Avenue,
Suite 118, West Palm Beach, FL 33401

Also:

Laura and Lee Real Estate, LLC — Document No. LO9000111909

R
Please change from 701 S. Olive Avenue, Suite 115, West Paim Beach, FL 33401 to 701 S. Olive Avenue, Suite
118, West Palm Beach, FL 33401

The suite number is the only thing that changed. Thank you for your assistance in this matter. If you have any
guestions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Valerie J. Krieg

Valerie J. Krieg
Secretary to Larry B. Alexander and

Larry B. “Ben” Alexander, Jr.
Direct;  561-650-0494
Fax: 561-650-0435
vkrieg@jones-foster.com

Jones, Foster, Johnston & Stubbs, P.A.

Attorneys & Counselors

505 South Flagler Drive, Suite 1100, West Palm Beach, FL 33401
Telephone: 561-659-3000

Website

U.S. Treasury Regulation Circular 230 requires us to advise you that written communications issued by us are not
intended to be and cannot be relied upon to avoid penalties that may be imposed by the internal Revenue
Service.

Incorning emails are filtered which may delay receipt. This email is personal to the named recipient(s} and may be privileged and confidential.
If you are not the intended recipient, you received this in error. if sa, any review, dissemination, or copying of this email is prohipited. Please
immediately notify us by email and delete the criginal message.



